From: Paige Christie <paige.christie@voiceability.org>
Sent time: 12/09/2016 02:36:36 PM
To: Rewired Rewired <re_wired@ymail.com>

Subject: RE: introductory call

Thank you for this, | will review it and call you later this week to discuss.

Kind regards,
Paige Christie

United House, 39-41 North Road, London N7 9DP
07918 561 868
aige.christie@voiceability.or www.voiceability.org
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Charity No. 1076630 | Company No. 3798884 (England and Wales)
Disclaimer: www.voiceability.org/contact us/#Email

From: Rewired Rewired [mailto:re_wired@ymail.com]
Sent: 12 September 2016 13:46

To: Paige Christie <paige.christie@voiceability.org>
Subject: Re: introductory call

Hello Paige the report took me a bit more time than i first thought to finish. | am sorry if i have caused you any inconvenience. | attach a copy of
the two hospital reports and also that of my reply to them reports, this does include a personal statement and a copy of the assessments
transcripts that took place at my home address in February before the 14/08/2016 incident, if you have any advice towards amendments please
tell me, i have not sent the documents to any other person(s) other than your self and ask for your guidance.

| was also wondering, if you would be so kind to give me a phone call once you have had time to process the reports, so to tell myself your
opinion.

Many thanks again

Simon Cordell

On Monday, 5 September 2016, 12:25, Paige Christie <paige.christie@voiceability.org> wrote:

Simon,
Not a problem.

Regards,

Paige Christie

NHS Complaints Advocate, East London

a: United House, 39-41 North Road, London N7 9DP
t: 07918 561 868

e: paige.christie@voiceability.org w: www.voiceability.org
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From: Rewired Rewired [mailto:re_wired@ymail.com]
Sent: 05 September 2016 12:07






